0025282

From: Thayer Broili

To: Mike Murray; Darrell Echols
Subject: Fw: Coyote on Hatteras Island
Date: 01/27/2010 04:19 PM

fyi

Thayer Broili

Chief of Resource Management
Cape Hatteras National Seashore
Phone 252-473-2111 ext.137

Fax 252-473-2595
————— Forwarded by Thayer Broili/CAHA/NPS on 01/27/2010 04:00 PM -----

Tyler

Bogardus/CAHA/NPS To Thayer Broili/CAHA/NPS@NPS
cc

01/27/2010 03:19 PM Subject

Re: Coyote on Hatteras Island

Just 100 yards West of R45, by the old campground drain, on the north side ~50
yards of the primary dunes. This is very close to the pipl areas, we have pipl around
salt pond road and sometimes they are seen near R45.

Tyler Bogardus

Resource Management Division
Cape Hatteras National Seashore
P.O. Box 190 Buxton, NC 27920
(252) 216-6872

To: Tyler Bogardus/CAHA/NPS@NPS
From: Thayer Broili/CAHA/NPS

Date: 01/27/2010 10:40AM

Subject: Re: Coyote on Hatteras Island

How far from the "nesting area" or any more details on exactly where you got it?

Thayer Broili

Chief of Resource Management
Cape Hatteras National Seashore
Phone 252-473-2111 ext.137
Fax 252-473-2595

Tyler Bogardus/CAHA/NPS
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0025283

Tyler
Bogardus/CAHA/NPS

To Thayer

Broili/CAHA/NPS@NPS
01/27/2010 10:29 AM

cc Britta
Muiznieks/CAHA/NPS@NPS,
Darrell
Echols/CAHA/NPS@NPS

Subject Coyote on Hatteras Island

We captured a female Coyote today from the Cape Point Nesting area. | believe it is
a juvenile and has never been bred. This is now the first confirmed case of a
Coyote on Hatteras Island. | believe that this is not the only Coyote on Hatteras
Island. Only time will tell. | believe that the animals are coming over the Bonner
bridge on there own. | have attached two pictures. Thanks let me know what you
guys think.

Tyler Bogardus

Resource Management Division

Cape Hatteras National Seashore

P.O. Box 190 Buxton, NC 27920

(252) 216-6872[attachment "Cape point Coyote 12709 004.jpg" deleted by Thayer
Broili/CAHA/NPS] [attachment “"Cape point Coyote 12709 002.jpg" deleted by Thayer
Broili/CAHA/NPS]





